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RE: In the Matter of the Application for Review of Wilson Chung 

Administrative Proceeding No. 3-18025 

Dear Mr. Fields: 

On June 13, 2017, Wilson Chung submitted his Application for Review to the 
Commission, seeking review of the bar that FINRA imposed for Chung's repeated 
failures to respond to FINRA Rule 8210 requests, FINRA's subsequent notices of 
suspension, and ultimately, FINRA's notice of the impending bar. On August 10, 
2017, the Commission issued an Order Scheduling Briefs, directing the applicant to 
provide a brief in support of his application for review by September 11, 2017. To 
date, the applicant has not filed any such brief. Accordingly, FINRA requests that the 
Commission dismiss the application as abandoned. 

Very truly yours, 

��fl---_ 
Colleen E. Durbin 

Enclosure 

cc: Wilson Chung (via Federal Express) 
Brennan Love 
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